HAROLD WEISBERG

7627 Old Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21702

Dear Ms, Rusconi, 9/9/95

Th; Vanity Fair story on Stone's Nixon movie memisids me that I can give him
‘what without reasonable question was on those 18 1/2 minutes of erased tape.

And on Nixzon and Castro in 1960, I have a published statement by one of the
Watergaters, gunt, that Nixon was the Yhite House "action officer" on the Bay of
Pigs at least.

I also have CDA records on that mafia plot that was of the Eidenhower
administration.

He is welcome to these things, no quid pro quo.
And if it is too late for the movie, they can be used to promote it.

Sﬁncerely,

/]

old Weiaberg



